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Bridgend County Borough Council
Communities Directorate
Engineering Section
3" Floor
Civic Centre
Angel Street
BRIDGEND
CF314WB
30/08/17
Traffic Orders-Pencoed Primary school Penprysg Road

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 6 July 2017 and in particular your two
comments namely:-
e | have not at any time objected to a 20mph speed limit being applied to Penprysg Road
* | have objected to the proposed method of Traffic Calming to be applied

After internal discussion it has been decided that as a result of your objection to the method of
Traffic Calming to be applied the issue of the Traffic Calming methodology is to be determined by
the Bridgend CBC Appeals Panel process. You will hear further about the Appeal Process in due
course.
I would be grateful if you could clarify whether your objection to the proposed traffic calming relates
to:-

e The principle/use of speed cushions in general

Or

e A particular set of speed cushions.

L ]
It is the Councils intention to commission and operate the Pelican crossing point adjacent to your
property prior to the re-opening of the school on Tuesday 5" September 2017. if you are in
disagreement with this | would be grateful for your response by 12:00am on Friday 1" September.

The Council would like to hold the Appeals Panel during the last 2 weeks of October 2017. On the
assumption that you would take the opportunity to speak at the Appeals Panel is the time slot
acceptable?

Yours sincerely

g

JALLOYD



